

CHRISTEN JOHN F. LACSAMANA

Cellphone: 647 389 6965 | chrislacsamana@gmail.com | www.chrislacsamana.com

OBJECTIVE

I'm a Creative designer with more than 7 years experience designing websites both for local and international businesses. I specialize in advertising, promoting corporate identity, graphic design, web design and website development. My main objective is to exert my acquired knowledge and expertise that would enhance my career development, to continue learning and contribute to the company's productive operation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Creative Group (2011 to present)

Web Designer

- Designed and created interactive website banners and designs using Adobe Photoshop and Flash.

Cailliot Technology Solutions (2008 – 2011)

Web Developer and Designer

- Maintained and created interactive web pages using XHTML / CSS and Flash.
- Experience with web design using Adobe CS3 (Dreamweaver, Flash, Photoshop etc.)

Web Focus Solutions, Inc. (2005 – 2008)

Senior Web Designer

- Created various interactive web pages using XHTML / CSS and Flash.

Asia King, Inc. (2004 – 2005)

Web Designer

- Designed and maintained the website.

Neemdirect Holdings Inc. (2003 – 2004)

Web Administrator and Designer

- Designed and maintained the website.

SEMINARS ATTENDED

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|
| • Insider Secrets to Google Adwords | June 24-25 2010 | Crowne Plaza Galleria |
| • Graphika Manila | December, 2006 | SM Mall of Asia Theater |
| • Labor Legal Matters | October 3, 2003 | MFI Assembly Hall |
| • Power Dressing | October 2, 2003 | MFI Assembly Hall |

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Web Design / Development

- Create content management system website using Wordpress, Php, and MySQL.
- Create web pages using Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash and Swish.
- Knowledge in JQuery, Ajax, JavaScripts and DHTML
- Programming using Flash ActionScript
- Photo and Graphics Editing using Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Macromedia Fireworks, and Macromedia Freehand

Networking

- Set-up LAN and WAN Connection
 - Finished CISCO Semester Final Practical Exam
- Router and Switch Configuration
- Maintain and Troubleshoot LAN and WAN networks
- Technical Support

Database Design

- Create database using Oracle and Microsoft Access
- Knowledge in administration of Oracle 9i

Programming

- Create Dynamic Pages using ASP, JSP and Servlets using NetBeans
 - Created Login Page with embedded Java commands
- Create Programs using JAVA language with database connection
 - Finished case studies like JBANK Application and Video Rental System with database connection

EDUCATION

College	: MERALCO FOUNDATION INSTITUTE Ortigas Ave., Pasig City
Course	: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Highlights of Education	: WEBPAGE DESIGN / DEVELOPMENT DATABASE DESIGN & NETWORKING
High School	: OUR LADY OF PEACE SCHOOL P. Oliveros St. Antipolo City 1990 – 2002

REFERENCES

- Available upon request